MINUTES OF MEETING REMINGTON COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Remington Community Development District was held on Tuesday, **August 27, 2024** at 6:00 p.m. at the Remington Recreation Center, 2651 Remington Boulevard, Kissimmee, Florida.

Present and constituting a quorum:

Kenneth Soukup Chairman
Pam Zaresk Vice Chair

Brian (Ken) Brown
Tim Mehrlich
David Jaisingh by phone
Assistant Secretary
Assistant Secretary
Assistant Secretary

Also present:

Jason Showe District Manager
Scott Clark District Counsel
Pete Glasscock District Engineer
Alan Scheerer Field Manager
William McLeod by phone DSI Security Services

Rodney

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call

Mr. Soukup called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. and Mr. Showe called the roll. Mr. Soukup, Ms. Zaresk and Mr. Mehrlich were present in person and Mr. Jaisingh was present by phone. Mr. Brown was not present at roll call.

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Modifications to Agenda

Mr. Soukup: That brings us to modifications to the agenda?

Mr. Showe: We have none.

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Security Report from DSI Security Services

Mr. Soukup: That brings us to the Security Report.

Mr. McLeod: Yes, sir. The Partin Settlement Road gate, last month, had 8,674 residents and 2,984 guests. The E. Lakeshore Boulevard gate had 7,858 residents and 1,751 guests. We issued 213 citations, but I don't know how many reports we generated, as I could not access the computer before the meeting.

Mr. Soukup: Okay. Are there any questions regarding the Security Report?

Ms. Zaresk: I have one question of security in general. Is there a plan for the new cars to ever get green lights on top of the car?

Mr. McLeod: Yes, ma'am. I will order those today. I didn't realize that it didn't have a light bar. I was just out there and I didn't notice that. I'm sorry. But I will make sure that they have a light bar that we can hook up. I believe that there is a light bar on it, but it's one of those that attaches to the visor and it's really weird. So, I'd rather them stick with what they know and attach one on top, because it's more noticeable.

Ms. Zaresk: Well, that's the point, Bill. I think you've heard us say before, that we really want those lights on. Certainly, in Club Villas, we're not asking a whole lot of you, other than to patrol. But without the lights, some of the benefit of you just driving through, is totally gone without those lights. So, yeah, my sense is to have one.

Mr. McLeod: I'll have those up by the end of the week, ma'am.

Ms. Zaresk: Okay.

Mr. Soukup: If there's a vehicle swap, it needs to be on there.

Mr. Showe: Yeah.

Ms. Zaresk: Thank you.

Mr. Mehrlich: As a big critic of yours, you're doing a pretty good job with the parking situation, with not having a lot of tools to work with, just through perseverance and whatever you're doing. You're doing a pretty good job, I have to say. So, I'll throw that out there.

Mr. McLeod: Thank you, Tim. I appreciate that.

Mr. Mehrlich: Enjoy it while it lasts. It might not be for long and get a light for that car, will you? We need a light.

Mr. Soukup: Are there any other questions on Security Report?

Ms. Zaresk: No.

Mr. Soukup: Mr. Jaisingh?

Mr. Jaisingh: No.

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS

Public Comment Period

Mr. Soukup: That brings us to the public comment period. There are no guests here, so we'll close the public comment period.

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS

Approval of Minutes of the July 23, 2024, Board of Supervisors Meeting

Mr. Soukup: That brings us to the approval of minutes from the July 23, 2024 meeting. Are there any corrections? Hearing none, we need a motion to approve them.

On MOTION by Ms. Zaresk seconded by Mr. Mehrlich with all in favor the Minutes of the July 23, 2024 Board of Supervisors Meeting were approved as presented.

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS

Consideration of Resolution 2024-08 Declaring Seats No. 1 and 5 Vacant

Mr. Soukup: That brings us to the consideration of Resolution 2024-08, declaring seats one and five vacant.

Mr. Showe: Sure. We actually had three seats up for General Election this year and only one seat had a qualified elector. No one qualified for Seat 1, which is currently held by Mr. Soukup and Seat 5, currently held by Mr. Jaisingh. So, what this resolution does, is it declares those seats vacant after November, which is when the term starts. The people currently in those seats continue in those seats, until somebody is reappointed. Certainly, the Board could reappoint the same people back into those seats, should they choose. This is more of just a housekeeping item to clean those terms up, because there were no qualified electors.

Mr. Soukup: Okay. Are there any questions?

Ms. Zaresk: No.

On MOTION by Mr. Mehrlich seconded by Ms. Zaresk with all in favor Resolution 2024-08 Declaring Seats No. 1 and 5 Vacant was adopted.

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS

Approval of Osceola County ROW Purchase Agreement and Easement

Mr. Soukup: That brings us to the approval of Osceola County right-of-way (ROW) Purchase Agreement and Easement.

Mr. Clark: I'll take that. If you recall at your July meeting, we reported that there had been some negotiations. The county suddenly needed us after stiffing us on the electric cost that they cut. So, the Board gave conceptual authorization, to go ahead and grant an easement to them for the E. Lakeshore Boulevard gate, which they want really badly, if we could get \$17,000 from them, which covers the cost of the electric. So, they sent some documents. I have been through them and made the edits to these documents, the contract and the attached perpetual easement. I'm satisfied with them. They have not responded back and said, "These are okay" or "No, they can't agree." But I think if we can go ahead and approve these in substantial form, I doubt that they're going to be any really serious issues to keep us from getting this done.

Mr. Soukup: Are there any questions regarding this ROW Purchase Agreement? Hearing none, we need a motion to approve.

On MOTION by Ms. Mehrlich seconded by Ms. Zaresk with all in favor the Osceola County ROW Purchase Agreement and Easement was approved.

Mr. Showe: We appreciate it. It's been a few months of effort to try to get them to the table on this. Although it's not the exact answer we wanted, I think we got to the end point.

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion of Proposal for Holiday Lights

Mr. Showe: We just wanted to bring back the holiday lights. The vendor would need to know soon, if we want to add those additional lights. I know based on a past decision; it didn't seem like the Board was inclined to add the 14,000 of extra lights. But in case there was any inclination from the Board, we just wanted to bring it back and communicate that to the vendor. We'll certainly renew the contract that we did last year.

Mr. Clark: Last year we actually did a three-year contract with a termination. We received a discount and we lost the discount, if we opted out. So, if the Board wants to just continue with the same vendor, I don't think the Board needs to take action.

Mr. Rodney: Forgive me for being so late. The traffic was ridiculous. I'm Rodney the Property Manager of Windsor Park. I just wanted to introduce myself and meet all of you.

Mr. Soukup: Thank you. Sorry, Scott, go ahead. This was the additional cost that we were looking at, right?

Mr. Showe: Yeah. The original agreement remains intact and I think we'll go ahead and renew that, pursuant to prior Board action. This was just for additional lights and bows on the streetlights. Again, there didn't seem to be a lot of desire from the Board, the last time we presented it, but we wanted to make sure one more time before we renew it.

Mr. Mehrlich: I asked him if he'd give us a price just for putting bows and lights up, to see what it cost, what it didn't cost and if there was interest. If we didn't that's fine.

Ms. Zaresk: It's a lot.

Mr. Soukup: It is a lot.

Ms. Zaresk: I also think once all of this construction and stuff is over, it might be time to be a little fancier.

Mr. Showe: Perfect. No worries.

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS

Staff Reports

A. Attorney

Mr. Soukup: We'll proceed to Staff Reports and start with District Counsel.

Mr. Clark: At the main meeting, we had a fairly spirited discussion about the parking situation and the enforcement. Tim was prominent in that and since he's so mellow tonight, I shuddered to bring this up.

Mr. Mehrlich: Trust me. That's why you're there.

Mr. Clark: So, what I said I would do at that time, is I would pay closer attention to it. Jason has been sending me the security logs since that time. I've been looking at them, because I wanted to get a sense, other than by sitting in this meeting listening to griping about how it was working and whether it was working. I'll give you my general impressions. I think it works pretty well. There are problem people and you can see them on the reports, but I think the problem people, as I see it, are not what they've been in the past, because they're constantly being watched and being reported on. But I had some thoughts and I read the rules and put some things down, just to stimulate conversation and get you to think about it. I'm not looking for action today. I would just like to begin a conversation about whether there are some procedural changes or rule amendments

that we should make. One thing that I saw right away, is with some of these problem addresses, the log notes that a resident called in. That's there all the time. I think what that means, is that they called and they left a message on the machine at the guardhouse, but we don't know what they said. So, I'm going to have a guess that it's about a car on the street. That's obviously not a good way to monitor whether we're enforcing the rule. We don't know who it is. We don't know if it is a guest. So, one thing might be to change that system. Now, Jason and I talked about this before and there is the system that you have, by going onto the website, which is much superior because you have to give very specific information and it can be tracked a lot better. I don't know how difficult that will be and how much disruption it would be if we said, "Well, you can't have a guest by just leaving a message on the phone at the game. We need to track and enforce it a little bit more." I think the Board needs to decide whether that's worthwhile.

Mr. Showe: Yeah.

Mr. Clarke: Another thing I ask, as I looked through it, there were a lot of situations where there was a car parked on the street and the rover just drove on and noted, "There was a car parked on such and such a road," without any follow up. What I believe, is that is a car that they're seeing for the first time, it hasn't been 30 minutes and they can't really do anything about it. But I don't know if we're tracking that. I don't know if there's follow up. The reports don't really say, "Yeah, we came back in 30 minutes and the car was gone" or "We came back and it's still there." So, that's an area that maybe is just kind of lacking there. There are other situations where they go by, stop and put a sticker on it or issue a parking violation. So, I have to assume that's a car that they've now seen twice in their rounds and they're putting a sticker on it. But I don't know if there's a way to track on a spreadsheet, the license numbers of those cars, because we have provisions in our rules about repeat vendors, but I don't know how we tell who they are. So, I don't know whether we have the same cars over and over again, that are getting tickets and nothing ever happens. Jason and I communicated through an email with Security and asked, "What kind of information can you put into a spreadsheet, how much are we able to track who are calling in guests, what is the name of those guests and whose car has been ticketed a number of times and keeps coming back?" So, I think there are ways to improve on the enforcement; by getting more information and that information will probably lead me to suggest some changes in the rules, along the lines of what I've noted here.

Mr. Soukup: Right.

Mr. Clark: During the course of these, I noticed a couple times, that there were semi-trucks parked and there seemed to be a lot of difficulty getting anything done about that. I think we can and should clarify in the rules, that a truck like that doesn't need to get a sticker, as it's a definite violation.

Mr. Showe: Yeah.
Mr. Soukup: Yeah.

Mr. Clark: It seems like maybe there's confusion about what the procedure should be. I think the procedure should be that they just get towed. The rules are clear that semi-trucks are not allowed to be here and we just go ahead and jump on that right away.

Ms. Zaresk: Can I ask a quick question?

Mr. Clark: Sure. That's why we're doing it.

Ms. Zaresk: The highly touted changes in the law that affect HOAs, is that in play here at all?

Mr. Clark: Those things don't affect our streets.

Ms. Zaresk: Okay.

Mr. Mehrlich: Because it's a CDD.

Ms. Zaresk: Yeah. I didn't think so. I just wanted to confirm that. Thank you.

Mr. Clark: I've been asked that question before.

Ms. Zaresk: Yeah. I'm sure.

Mr. Clark: For social gatherings, there are a lot of cars. I noticed on Monday or over the weekend, there was one house, that had a lot of cars, for what it seemed, like many, many hours. The only notation was a resident called in all of these cars. It seems for maybe a gathering like that, with a lot of cars, we would make the online process mandatory, so we understand a little bit more, what was going on and the frequency of these gatherings, because there are provisions in our rules about frequent gatherings, such as a football game or something of that nature, but as we go into football season, we'll probably see that being a big problem.

Mr. Showe: Yeah.

Mr. Clark: That's probably my comment. So, tell me what you're thinking.

Mr. Mehrlich: I think the way things are around here, with them doing what they're doing, for the most part used to work, because there are lots of exceptions that are okay, like somebody having a party. Even if they have a party once a month and they have six or seven or eight cars,

they come and go. It was "against the rules," but they're not people, Like 114 Westmoreland Circle, where it was a really bad, constant thing. I. have a daughter who just started school and I'm constantly on her about calling Security, because I don't want to get a sticker or get a car towed and I don't necessarily want to have one of her friend's cars towed. So, when we're going over this, it's for our own kids, too and for our own gatherings. We have football games at our place, too, so, it kind of sucks that a few bad apples create an issue for all of us. I know there are other cars other than 114, but I can see 114 more. Like, when she calls in 114, a lot of times, I might be going by and the cars are not there. It pops in and out, so they've gotten a whole lot smarter and more wary of Security. They are not as blatant violators as they were. Yeah, they park for a period of time here and there and do this and that, but they are kind of in and out now. They are not there all night long.

Mr. Clark: They have very few cars and I don't think a single violation.

Mr. Mehrlich: They are moving their cars.

Mr. Clark: We do get the Ring camera and the log that says, "No cars." So, you are going to have that. There were probably two other addresses that I saw, where maybe similar things were going on.

Mr. Mehrlich: Yeah. I really think, we could have some sort of an App that goes to the website or something, where we could call the cars in.

Mr. Showe: The way the website works now, is you go on there and put in all of your information. You have to put in either the registration or the driver's license of the visitor. So, there is an extra layer of verification. The challenge that we have with that, is it shows up as an attachment to an email. The security guard has to be savvy enough to go in and actually look at the attachment. So, typically I try to do that when I get them. Of course, they come in overnight and I'm not looking until the next day.

Mr. Mehrlich: How many call-ins are at night?

Mr. Showe: So, right now, not a lot of people are using the online form, but I'll check those attachments. In some cases, I had to say, "Sorry, if this is your car and it belongs here, you do not have permission to park on the road."

Mr. Soukup: Right.

Mr. Mehrlich: Have they received a lot of call-ins?

Mr. Showe: Bill said they get probably 30 to 40 a day.

Mr. Mehrlich: So, that's 30 or 40 email attachments that you have to open.

Mr. Showe: That's going to be the challenge. You have to verify those things by hand. You also have to consider, from an outreach and community perspective, that there are going to be people that have been so used to just parking there, that no matter how good we communicate with them, they're going to miss it and their car is probably going to get violated or get towed, because they don't know the process.

Mr. Mehrlich: Yeah.

Mr. Showe: That's going to happen. If we change to this new process, that's likely an outcome.

Mr. Brown joined the meeting.

Mr. Clark: There's probably better technology out there, when it comes to the cost.

Mr. Showe: We can certainly look into that, too. We don't want to increase the cost of the community, because the degree to which you increase the cost, obviously is for all of your residents, not just the ones that are the problem folks.

Mr. Mehrlich: Yeah, but that's such an important thing.

Mr. Showe: I agree.

Mr. Mehrlich: Then if you get technology involved, you don't have to open 30 email attachments a day. I think that would become an issue.

Mr. Showe: Well, what we can also do and this is what we've talked to Security about, is if you guys decide at some point to go to only online, everybody who wants parking passes, has to submit a form online. Security can take that information and put it onto a Google spreadsheet, that both Security and I can access. That way, you can use it and say, "Okay, this property called in four times this month and this property called in six times." It does provide for more tracking and a little more reliability on those items. That way, we can provide more reports to you.

Mr. Mehrlich: I think there needs to be something that flows pretty good. Like you're saying, there was a period of time back where I was asking for legal pad notes, because I just knew in my heart that they weren't tracking these things. So, I said, "Let me see your notes." They couldn't provide the notes, because after a couple days, they're all wrinkled up and go into the trash. They are not tracking them for a period of time. I don't like the idea of opening a bunch of PDF's, but I like the idea of some sort of technology that we can track through a phone App, where you can take a picture of your license plate and registration, something that is 2024-ish.

Mr. Soukup: What can the security guards do, if they're puling around to it and see a car parked on the street and it's the first time that they're seeing it there, can enter the license plate number, so they can keep track of it.

Mr. Showe: It's our understanding and again, I'm still trying to get a lot of clarity from Security on the process and I don't know if it's always handled the same with all of them, but there there are several guards and the process is supposed to be, that they take out a sheet of paper for tracking cars as they drive around the road. If there is a car in the road, they would write down the license plate and the time and the next time that they make a loop around that community, if the car is gone, they just move on.

Mr. Soukup: Right.

Mr. Showe: If it's still in the road, that's when they flag it.

Mr. Mehrlich: Should we task them for providing this technology? I mean, that's what they do, right?

Mr. Showe: They might have something. We can ask them what they have, but I'll also start looking to see if there's a program.

Mr. Mehrlich: They take pictures and have all of this data. They have all of this information.

Mr. Showe: They might have something, but it's not going to be free. So, we'll find out.

Mr. Mehrlich: We pay them a lot of money now.

Ms. Zaresk: Yeah. We see the pictures with the license plates.

Mr. Soukup: Well, it could be a time saver. You never know.

Mr. Showe: Yeah.

Mr. Clark: There has to be a solution out there. It's just a question of how much money it would cost and how much trouble.

Mr. Showe: Yeah.

Mr. Clark: But I think it bears investigation and you may get it, look at it and say, "Well, we don't think it's worth it," but it may surprise you.

Mr. Mehrlich: I think we need clarity from you, on exactly what we can and can't do. I think we do have pretty good clarity, but I think we need even more.

Ms. Zaresk: For what?

Mr. Mehrlich: For enforcing the No Parking rule.

Ms. Zaresk: It's pretty clear what the rules say.

Mr. Showe: I think part of the challenge is, your rules give the residents that 30-minute window and that's kind of where we run into a lot of challenges with it.

Ms. Zaresk: Yes.

Mr. Soukup: Right.

Mr. Showe: It would be a lot simpler if the rules were, "No street parking" and then they just tag everybody that's on the street.

Mr. Mehrlich: That's what I'm getting at, that they need to enforce that letter of the law.

Mr. Showe: That 30 minutes window, I'm not saying it's right or wrong, but it provides a window for people to park.

Mr. Clark: I represent a District where we wrestled with that and got rid of the 30-minute window. They have narrower streets than you do here. What made it happen, is that some man died while he was waiting for an EMT to get to him. They couldn't get through because of the parking. So, they said, "Everyone's going to hate it and it's going to be inconvenient, but we can't have that happen again." That does make the enforcement easier, but there are good reasons why someone might need to be in the street for 30 minutes.

Mr. Mehrlich: Yeah.

Mr. Soukup: Okay. Is there anything else, Scott?

Mr. Clark: No, that's it.

A. Engineer

Mr. Soukup: That brings us to the District Engineer. Pete?

Mr. Glasscock: I don't have anything, unless you have any questions for me.

B. District Manager's Report

i. Approval of Check Register

Mr. Soukup: Okay. That brings us to the District Manager's Report.

Mr. Showe: Sure. The first item we have, is the approval of your Check Register. In your General Fund, we have Checks #7332 through #7395 and June and July payroll, for a total Check Register of \$260,929.93. Alan and I can answer any of questions on those invoices or we can have a motion to approve.

Mr. Soukup: Are there any questions regarding the invoices? If not, we need a motion for approval.

On MOTION by Mr. Brown seconded by Ms. Zaresk with all in favor the June 1, 2024 through August 16 2024 Check Register in the amount of \$260,929.93 was approved.

ii. Balance Sheet and Income Statement

Mr. Showe: Next is your Balance Sheet and Income Statement. It's there for your information and no action is required by the Board. We are performing better, budget to actuals in the General Fund. So, that is in good shape and we are 100% collected on our assessments. So, we're also in great shape there, also.

iii. Presentation of OCSO Reports

Mr. Showe: We have all of the reports from the off-duty officers.

iv. Adoption of District Goals & Objectives

Mr. Showe: We touched on this item before, which is the adoption of District performance measures and goals. We provided you with a memo of House Bill 7013, which is a new requirement that came out in July. To help comply, we drafted a generic set of goals and objectives, for all of our Districts, that meet the qualifications found in the Statutes, but are also things that we are doing already. We will note, the current Statutes provide no penalties for either achieving or not achieving them. These don't go to the State at all. They essentially just get posted to your website, when they're adopted by the Board and next December, we're required to do a report showing whether or not you've met these goals and objectives.

Mr. Soukup: Do we need a vote on this?

Mr. Showe: Yes. So, it's our recommendation, that you go with the set that you have in front of you for now, for timeliness, so we have it by October. If the Board were to incline next year, to take a little more time, you can create your own specific goals for your own District. We would do that next year, when we have a little more time to kind of develop those and have some discussion on it.

Mr. Soukup: Okay. Are there any questions regarding these objectives?

Ms. Zaresk: No.

Mr. Soukup: Then we have a motion for approval.

On MOTION by Ms. Zaresk seconded by Mr. Brown with all in favor the District's goals and objectives were approved as presented.

Mr. Mehrlich: Does that mean we're going to three meetings a year?

Mr. Showe: At least three.

v. Approval of Fiscal Year 2025 Meeting Schedule

Mr. Showe: Speaking of how many meetings we have next year; we have your meeting schedule for Fiscal Year 2025. We've kept the same schedule, which is the fourth Tuesday of every month. We did adjust this around December a little bit, to get around the holidays. You're not required to meet all of these times, if the Board doesn't have a quorum or doesn't need to meet. You can also schedule other meetings outside of these, if you need to, but per Statute, you are required to advertise an annual meeting schedule. So, it would be our recommendation for the Board to approve it.

Mr. Soukup: Any there questions regarding the of Fiscal Year 2025 meeting schedule? Hearing none, we need a motion for approval.

On MOTION by Mr. Brown seconded by Mr. Mehrlich with all in favor the Fiscal Year 2025 meeting schedule as presented was approved.

Mr. Showe: Certainly, with Scott's recommendations, over the next month or so, if you have any questions or general thoughts, we can just keep that discussion going. As always with rules, it's our encouragement that you take as much time as absolutely necessary, to make those rules go the exact way you want them, because it is a process to get them advertised and enforce them. There is a public area that goes with that.

C. Field Manager's Report

Mr. Showe: Alan can go through his Field Manager's Report.

Mr. Scheerer: Thank you. The Amenity Center is in good shape. The AC filters were replaced. The Fitness Center is in good shape. We did add a multifunctional piece of fitness

equipment in here. Unfortunately, right now we did have a jumped cable, but Mr. David Hatch will be out and replace it. I've seen a lot of good use. It does about a half a dozen different things that the old equipment that was probably here 30 years ago, did not do. So, we're happy with that. The swimming pool is in good shape. We just have our quarterly safety inspection. I do them at all of my swimming pools. Once a quarter, they come out and check all of our ladder steps, all of that stuff. So, that was done. Emergency foam was tested and it's working fine. The pool cameras are good. The lifts are working well. A new rules sign was installed by the shower. For some reason, we had a couple of holes in them, so we replaced those. On this end of the pool, we had some brick papers collapse and give out, maybe from some rain. So, we had those reset and re-did a couple of fence panels in that area as well. Now it's very safe and sturdy. At the gates, we cleaned all of the AC filters and do whatever minor maintenance needs to be done. We tightened down all of the gate arms and wiped the cameras. All of the cameras are working fine. They are recording. I am testing the telephones, each week, to make sure we have a dial tone. So, those are working. The ponds are in good shape. We continue to meet with Down to Earth on a regular basis, Irrigation inspections are ongoing and we are in the process of inventorying all of the entries. So, when we get to October, if anybody wants to volunteer, we're going to be looking at making some changes at the entrance, as the Board requested, with the money that was set aside for beautification. So, we'll be working on that. The fitness and playground equipment are good. The entry lights at the E. Lakeshore Boulevard gate, will be fixed soon. We had two more storm drains over by Par 3, clog up. I didn't receive a call. I just happened to be here. Brownies came out and vacuumed jet both of those and got those taken care of. A couple of the crossbars, I don't know if the kids are crawling on the back stop from the baseball field, but they were hanging. We had those fixed. I think I may have touched on this a while ago, but we had a tree in Brookstone fall out of the conservation area. We had that fixed. I don't remember if I mentioned that, so I wanted to mention that to you today. Other than that, that's all I have.

Mr. Soukup: Are there any questions. Hearing none,

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS

Supervisor's Requests

Mr. Soukup: That brings us to Supervisor's Requests. Ms. Zaresk?

Ms. Zaresk: I have none. Mr. Soukup: Mr. Mehrlich.

Mr. Mehrlich: I know it's not our thing, but school started up again and they got some crazy things going on there. Could we get the officers involved? Cars are literally blocking the road. They were worse this year, than last year.

Mr. Showe: I can reach out to them.

Mr. Soukup: It's a learning process again.

Mr. Showe: We're dealing with that in more and more of our communities, because they're plugging schools right in the middle of the neighborhoods now.

Mr. Mehrlich: Well, they're doing a U-turn now and coming around. Then they back up and can't make a left-hand turn. So now they clog this up and this will back up all the way to E. Lakeshore Boulevard.

Mr. Soukup: Mr. Jaisingh?

Mr. Jaisingh: I don't have anything.

Mr. Soukup: Okay. Mr. Brown?

Mr. Brown: So, to your point, at 3:00 p.m. last Friday, cars were backed up through the gate. Then they clogged the road, trying to make a left turn.

Mr. Mehrlich: Its bad.

Mr. Brown: Yeah. I've seen in the mornings, a basketball team utilizing the basketball court and then another baseball team doing the same thing with the ballfield. Is that this school or is somebody renting it?

Mr. Showe: I don't think we've had any rentals.

Mr. Scheerer: The school has been using the ballfield for baseball. They do that seasonally. They were here today.

Mr. Brown: Okay.

Mr. Scheerer: We've seen them usually Fridays when I'm here, but once I leave, I've never seen anybody organize basketball here.

Mr. Brown: There was an organized basketball team practicing on the basketball court. I just didn't think that court was big enough to have a team play on it. That's why I asked, because I didn't even know if they had sports.

Mr. Scheerer: Well, a guy approached the Board last year or so and wanted to make improvements to the ballfield. I told him that I would meet with him and we do that. He never

showed up. So, I guess they're just happy with using the ballfield the way it is. I think they're only out there for a couple hours.

Mr. Showe: We can reach out and find out.

Mr. Scheerer: Yeah. We'll double check.

Mr. Brown: Okay. I just didn't know.

Mr. Scheerer: I'm not worried about a basketball team.

Mr. Brown: We have an agreement with him, so that's fine. I just worry about somebody else, if they're driving in, as we have insurance on that.

Mr. Showe: We'll find out.

Mr. Soukup: Okay.
Mr. Brown: That's all.

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS

Next Meeting Date - September 24, 2024

Mr. Soukup: Our next meeting is scheduled for September 24, 2024.

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS

Adjournment

Mr. Soukup adjourned the meeting.

eretary/Assistant Secretary

Chairman/Vice Chairman